From:

To: Sunnica Energy Farm

Subject: Application by Sunnica Ltd, Your ref EN010106
Date: 16 December 2022 15:57:03

Attachments: Sunnica 16122022.pdf

A G Wright & Sons Farms Ltd - Appendix 1.pdf
R F Turner & Son - Appendix 2.pdf
Freckenham Estate - Appendix 3.pdf
Neighouring farmers vields Appendix 4.pdf
Sunnica Farms Budget 2023 Appendix 5.xIsx

Good afternoon

We have attached a letter and supporting documents regarding the application submitted by
Sunnica Ltd

Regards
Gary Warren
R F Turner & Son



16th December 2022
Dear Sirs,

Application by Sunnica Ltd for an order granting development consent for the Sunnica Energy
Farm Project. Your ref EN010106.

This letter is from three neighbouring farmers (detailed below) to the Sunnica site who all spoke at
the Open Floor Hearing on 9th December 2022.

A G Wright & Sons Farms Ltd - SUNN- AFP191
R F Turner & Son - SUNN- AFP153

Freckenham Estate

A plan of each farm is attached as follows :-

A G Wright & Sons Farms Ltd - Appendix 1
R F Turner & Son - Appendix 2

Freckenham Estate - Appendix 3

A G Wright & Sons Farms Ltd farms 600 acres cropping Potatoes, Onions, Winter wheat, Maize and
Sugar Beet. In 2011 we built a 32 million gallon reservoir enabling Potatoes and Onions to be
successfully introduced into the cropping rotation.

R F Turner & Son farms 750 acres cropping Winter Wheat, Winter Barley, Maize and Sugar Beeton a
rotational basis. In addition to the arable land investment has been made building a new farm
centre, storage facilities for harvested crops, secure storage for fertiliser and purpose built buildings
for Beef production. Further investment in 2019 built a purpose built horse facility to serve the horse
racing industry whose headquarters are in Newmarket. In addition to the arable land grassland is
farmed which is used for beef production and grazing paddocks for horses.

Freckenham Estate farms 700 acres cropping Winter Wheat, Spring Barley, Rye, Sugar Beet,
Potatoes, Onions and Carrots. A recently EU funded constructed 55 million cubic metre reservoir has
increased productivity in an already productive and profitable business. The reservoir will provide
long term water security.

Freckenham Estate historically farmed in partnership with the previous owners of Lee Farm Isleham;
Lee Farm is known in the Sunnica application as Sunnica East Site A.






Irrespective of land grading methodology used, Freckenham Estate in partnership with Lee Farm
was highly productive to a level which is not reflected by the current land grading provided by Daniel
Baird in the Sunnica Application. | can confirm Lee farm is an excellent farm capable of growing a
wide variety of vegetable and grain crops and is predominantly BMV land. It is not grades 3b and 4.
Currently farming as a sole enterprise Freckenham Estate continues to be a high performing and
productive business.

Appendix 4 is the cropping yields for the last 4 growing seasons shown in tonnes per ha. The yields
achieved are compared with national crop averages taken from John Nix’s agricultural guide book.
You will see from this table how productive the land is in our area. We have attached a farm budget
(Appendix 5 ) for a theoretical farm of 981ha and used a standard 8 year rotation with costs and
yields we know are appropriate for the land. As you will this farm will generate in excess of 32,000
tonnes of produce per annum and over the course of 40 years will produce over 1.2milllion tonnes of
food.

We do not recognise Daniel Baird Soil Consultancy Ltd’s description of the land in our
neighbourhood and would ask that the soils are independently surveyed to enable a professional
appraisal of the Sunnica site.

Yours Faithfully 0\ “fx\ e . ﬂ )
'l‘iil' s O Janichs) Ml Wi Y

Gary Warren Richard Tuke Nick Wright
On behalf of R F Turner & Son  Freckenham Estate A G Wright & Son Farms Ltd







N o ‘ | VST TS TN e
u y
: A G Wright & Son (Farms) Ltd |
W u
e tonton N\ A Chippenham
BF09 B s |
Mole Meadow o AN
S co = po——] 4 -
i Fom 1 King Fen 2 MI Meadow o Wilch Mead Field Codes
] o > ilch Meadew !
”;-"7:1:" BF11 BE12 P \1:\\ BF{4 AGW  Hermitage Farm (AGW)
X POT Potash/Over Fen (FWD)
Yarrow
d'm North Field Pell
BFO08 Stretham

Badlingham (AGW)
Wilbraham (FWD)

Mamre =!meus
@Farm Dad

}ﬁ

S m Ba;nFl:l;Id Badlingham Farm Ha
'IQ Isleham Townsend 18.33
7 Plantation| 14m The|Bungalow -
/' Oa / BF2 Marl Pit 19.80 |&
N Blandings / ¥ BF3  Heath 3004 | ]
N [ Farm 74 / 17m Heath B 16.84 [
/7 § s/  RedLodge v, BF4  Bypass 8.16 |-
s eir &7 Landfill Site >BF5  The Grange 22.66
Edliigham BF6  Havacre 2 18.91
'\Marngr
Al \/ BF7  Havacre 16.17
Hioats o | Red Lodge |sr8__ North Field 216 ||
i N Warren A = €5,
W > <0 é‘é‘Z
WN‘“ \
RVTERNEAR
S ALLLLLE
Carthworks A
BF17 N &y i
- BN Léphanta g
~
\\ L) & of7
Nursery AN . g A
) \Manor Farm BF18 N / o Oo. o, ‘{\\'5.
\\ L] ’ ‘..
S Heath Qo NS
. ;rm Sandholm /\/A\v ,:
Townsend ° \ Masts /@\ $
BFO1 \ N [T - P P
Havacre 1 s REDLODGE.CP
\ BFO07 4 NEY, o~

Y/ (_
J18m EMiltenniu

A\Y
4 PR SAn
w 20\ Willoway N Oo %
. 20,7039 3 g
. 2G50 Caravan
0%\£ Park
&/
0300

Marl Pit

0} T BF02 Havacre 2
Manor Farm \ Fé(led Lodge ‘\\\\ BF06
antatl(%n N
Red Lodge N\ N\
Plantation- TN
Oa- \\ 4
7.
S LA 2 O
\t\ \\ ////\{b
\|\\ N\ v s
1l N 7 o H ;
1] N // : H =l —p—asRT DT AT RS-, S
“ 2N /4 H Green Lane (Track) Dﬂ’/
|||| %“'F \\ 7 The Grange E Greenhays , ’m j}:
| v ! r -
\ A BF05 . H ke
N\ A\ K 20~
\\\\ 5 N B Qo .
N\ i -7 Pit
-\, A ! { (disused)
NF N G \<"\-
c(;:rickett1 & \\\\\ : \
roun N
Oo.. jk N\ |
Roundabout = EN
i A
Plantation, e,;,\a - %\
S ’ O O Fl]
~ G f’\ (% ‘lZ/
Z . Heat o
Pas & | “Plantation Vi
% G:ca:rdener’s -~ ] o o //'/
~ ottage iR W ¢
z 2 |- 4:% C}/ Heath
: @ &= //
o BF03
™ o Q ;?3/
\ SR
© Woodland \ (. /
N \ Stannel 7
E Arable AN ‘Wood 7
\ o \,
o \\(9(3 N
|| FarmBuildings and Yards | W %\ €3
\ \ e A B A A N
\ s
E Grass | Ood
| RS joo o N
|| E Reservoir - i NPEE 0N Carrops
_ _ Chippenham Park AN I NN Plantation
Residential Property €3 /’I 3 Shambl NN e G e
i N Low Park Plantation R A e [
AN > A ny Comer ! =

Plan produced by Bidwells GIS mapping - Tel: 01223 559288 - www.bidwells.co.uk Scale: 1:7,500 0.S.Ref: TL66NE,67SE Plan No.:C.1392 Date: 12/12/2017






275000

560000 565000 570000

THIS BRAWING IS TO BE USED ONLY FOR THE PURPOSE OF
~7[ISSUE THAT IT WAS ISSUED FOR AND 1S SUBJECT TO AMENDMENT

LEGEND
o he Order limits
el AN Local Autherity Boundary

[l . . | : ’_ ;--- § z : 3 : A Eé_st _
NeSENEE Cambridgeshire
“\~ =n A District ._ )

_| NOTE:

o~ Public highways run through the Sunnica East Site,
— which are not part of the site boundary. These have
- =t been digitised based on the 1:1250 scale 0S
i i . | Mastermap

2 ! | Small areas of the Order limits are shown on some
e < ’ small sections of roads where worls will need to be
; P | undertaken fo accommodale construction traffic.

Voo "West Suffollk High voltage cables will be required to cross intemal
== | |laaf ity Em DiStl’iCt roads and lo connect areas of the sites throughout.
— A These are not shown on the plans.

\ ) Document Reference: ENO10106/APP/6.3

270000

{ ‘ ‘ L | APFP Regulation: 5(2)(a)

% b | Copyright:
2 *| Contains OS data @ Crown copyright and database right 2019

Supnica West Site B

* [Pirpase of ssum

FOR DCO SUBMISSION

\ | Client

i 1 g SUNNICALTD

Projec! Tils
oy c‘
B, sunnicsa

e | snargy farm

WS

Orawing Tille

1 Hall FIGURE 1-1
SCHEME LOCATION

265000

File Name:Yieu.aecomnet comUKIUKCBG 11Jobs\PR-334327_Sunnica_Energy_Farm\400_Technicald34_Technical Disciplines\17. GISiLayout\ES\Chapter 1 - Introduction'210923_SunnicaEnergyFarm_Figure1-1_Schemelocation.mxd

Drawn Checked Appraved Date
‘ - b H L DV NC 23/09/2021
= s [ - VB e A S\ E ! 'NECOM Inlemal Project Na. Scale @ A3
| . 3 ; == hlasii? = = L s W P i 50683004 1:62,000
i 97 - = THIS COCUMERT HAS BEEN PREFARED PURSUANT TO AND SUBJECT TO THE
— e TERMS OF AZCOM'S APPOINTIENT BY (T8 CLIENT, AECOM ACGEP TS NO LISBILITY
o T Al = s FOR ANY USE OF THIS DOCUMENT OTHER THAN BY ITS ORIGINAL CLIENT OR

ool FOLLOWING AZCOM'S EXPRESS AGREEMENT TO SUCH USE, AND ONLY FOR THE
s =¥ PURPOSES FOR WHICH IT WAS PREPARED AND PROVIDED.

- | AECOM

Lait 1 Wallook Cot,

Gitan, =
- Cambridge, CB3 ONA  __J OM
Lriled Kirdom . A-—

N | Telephene (01223) 458000

Drasing Mumber Rav
Ball” ) A 60589004 ES_INT 001 0

-} Cambridgeshire ..~
4 “District,

0 500 1,000 1,500 2,000m

560000 570000







=
.
Z.
=
o=
s e + o
B o
T = =
/ .
5? oy
e & £ 3
3
oo = & E
= i 2t
e — =
ko = p—
= = e
e
-
e < o Ls®
= =
s v..-.: =Y Fery -3
o=
e
< [ a
& 5 5o ﬂ°a°: W
] = 8 a4 8
= o O o & Ggﬁﬁ -] g;-;ug’ﬁ a
= o 8 a%%,0 8 o
= % 4 e a ﬂﬁgnﬂo @ g
n. s . S L PR Hng s g .2 =
S S 3 > e 5
. 5 :. N ; = ‘ig =
A = \"& = =
o z o' =
& ‘R B Q) P -
A & L @ e = ==
3 i3 e TF\e = .
] = -

184

e B
Land Use: e T
21 4 Pasti 1 4 water i
i
i







Farming Crop Yields of Neighbours to Sunnica Scheme

Wright

Turner

Long (Onions only)

Tuke (3 year average)
John Nix - Average

| 2019 |

WwW WB SB MP

7.6 58

9.8 7.4 103

825 6.2 78 45

All figures above are in tonnes per hectare

2020

2021

2022

Legend ‘ ‘ ‘
wWw Milling Winter Wheat
wB Winter Barley

Rye Rye ‘

SB Sugar Beet

MP Maincrop Potatoes

ON

Onions \ \







6 year rotation

		Sunnica Farms Budget - Cropping Year 2023

		Total Farm Area				Acres		2500

						Hectares		981

														Total Production						Water required

		Basic Rotation		Area		GM						Notes		T/ha		Total Tons				Acre "		m3				Badlingham

		Wheat Winter		164		£   1,477		£   241,490				£280/t (£250+£30/t) Milling wheat, £8.3t/ha, Renting storage @ £15/t		8.25		1349						0				153		Ha

		Potatoes Maincrop		150		£   8,079		£   1,118,024				92% of field area planted, GM includes storage cost, 62t/ha field yield		65		9777				8		300,840				378

		Wheat Winter		164		£   1,477		£   241,490						8.25		1349						0				588		M3/ha

		Sugar Beet		164		£   1,402		£   229,227				£40/t, need to confirm inputs figure with Rob Jack		85		13898						0

		Wheat Winter		164		£   1,477		£   241,490						8.25		1349						0

		Onions		150		£   4,767		£   659,688		10% reduction		52t/ha green yield (Longs Badlingham average), £130/t green price (Rix 2021 green price), A&B 2021 Variable costs, no storage		60		9025				6		225,630

						Total		£   2,731,407		£   2,458,266						36747		Tons				526,470		m3		90,000		m3

																14		m3/t				116,876,340		Gallons		19,980,000		Gallons

		Fixed Costs £/ha (Best in Show)		Cereals		Pots/Onions																537		m3/ha

		Labour		£   105		£   1,250		£   444,720.00				Jamie Gwatkin Benchmark costs

		Power & Machinery (incl Dep)		£   321		£   1,720		£   727,378.80

		Administration		£   52		£   188		£   90,565.92						Water

		Property		£   36		£   534		£   184,192.56						CP		227272

		Finance		£   20		£   20		£   19,096.80		10% increase				MMF		68000

		Total		£   534		£   3,712		£   1,465,954		£   1,612,549				Waters		148000

																443272						119%

		Net Margin (Pre BPS)						£   1,265,453		£   845,717



		BPS (2023)				£   119		£   116,739		£   116,739		DEFRA BPS reduction calculator



		Net Margin Incl BPS				£   1,409		£   1,382,192		£   962,456



		Net Profit				Total		£   1,382,192		£   962,456

		Excluding rent				Per Ha		£   1,408.96		£   981.10

						Per Acre		£   570		£   397

		Assumptions

		All land owned with no borrowings

		No borrowings for infrastructure





8 year rotation

		Sunnica Farms Budget - Cropping Year 2023

		Total Farm Area				Acres		2424.051

						Hectares		981

														Total Production						Water required

		Basic Rotation		Area		GM								T/ha		Total Tons				Acre "		m3				Notes

		Wheat Winter		123		£   1,477		£   181,117						8.25		1012						0				£280/t (£250+£30/t) Milling wheat, £8.3t/ha, Renting storage @ £15/t

		Potatoes Maincrop		110		£   8,079		£   891,619						62		6842				8		220,725				90% of field area planted, GM includes storage cost, 62t/ha field yield

		Wheat Winter		123		£   1,477		£   181,117						8.25		1012						0

		Sugar Beet		123		£   1,402		£   171,920						85		10423						0

		Wheat Winter		123		£   1,477		£   181,117						8.25		1012

		Maize		123		£   420		£   51,503						40		4905										Renting out the land only 

		Wheat Winter		123		£   1,477		£   181,117						8.25		1012						0

		Onions		110		£   4,767		£   526,098		10% reduction				52		5739				6		165,544				90% field area52t/ha green yield (Longs Badlingham average), £130/t green price (Rix 2021 green price), A&B 2021 Variable costs, no storage

						Total		£   2,365,608		£   2,129,047						31956		Tons				386,269		m3

																						85,751,663		Gallons

		Fixed Costs £/ha (Best in Show)		Cereals		Pots/Onions

		Labour		£   105		£   1,250		£   340,284.38

		Power & Machinery (incl Dep)		£   321		£   1,720		£   576,460.13																		Depreciation as 33% of the P&M		£   190,231.84

		Administration		£   52		£   188		£   73,378.80

		Property		£   36		£   534		£   139,939.65

		Finance		£   20		£   20		£   16,677.00		10% increase

		Total		£   534		£   3,712		£   1,146,740		£   1,261,414



		Net Margin (Pre BPS)						£   1,218,868		£   867,633



		BPS (2023)				£   119		£   116,739		£   116,739																DEFRA BPS reduction calculator



		Net Margin Incl BPS				£   1,361		£   1,335,607		£   984,372



		Net Profit				Total		£   1,335,607		£   984,372

		Excluding rent				Per Ha		£   1,361.48		£   1,003.44

						Per Acre		£   551		£   406

		Net Profit				Total		£   850,796.77		£   499,561.99

		Including a £200/acre rent				Per Ha		£   867.27		£   509.24

						Per Acre		£   350.98		£   206.09

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

ichard Tuke Nick Wright
On behalf of R F Turner & Son  Freckenham Estate A G Wright & Son Farms Ltd
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